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must be recorded on page P-1 in Proposal Section of the submitted bid document.
Failure to submit acknowledgement of receipt of addendum will result in disqualification
of bid.
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1.

Q: What is the serial number of the existing pump?
A: 112493

2.

Q: Is there a reason why no substitutions are allowed on the type of turbine
pump?
A: The existing Layne Bowler unit has been in use for nearly 24 years with satisfactory
performance. Other equipment within the facility is powered by the LB products
and we prefer to stay with one manufacturer if possible. Use of another LB unit will
minimize retrofitting any of the existing infrastructures to accommodate the new
installation.

3.

Q: Is the bidder/contractor responsible for replacing the discharge column? If so,
what is the size of the discharge column pipe? Is the shaft of the existing
discharge column made of carbon steel or stainless steel?
A: Yes, the bidder will be responsible for replacing the discharge column. According to
the original installation plan from 1990, the discharge column pipe is 10” in diameter,
and the shaft is 1” is diameter. The shaft is made of stainless steel, and should be
replaced with the same. Please see the chart shown in Item 6 for additional scope of
work. Please see Appendix A for the original installation plan specifications.
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4.

Q: What is the diameter of the hole in the concrete (mechanical room floor)?
A: According to the original dimension spec sheet from 1990, the diameter of the hole in
the floor is 16.5”. Please see Appendix B(1) and B(2) for the original dimensions
spec sheets.

5.

Q: Is the bidder/contractor responsible for refurbishing the discharge head?
A: Yes, please see the chart shown in Item 6 for additional scope of work.

6.

Pump and Motor Scope and Specifications
Pump Scope &
New bowl assembly shall meet the flow, head and HP rating as
Specifications
original.
The number of bowls should be the same as the original, and the
O.D. of the bowls should be approximately the same dimension as
the original.
Bowl assembly shall be cast iron porcelain/baked on enamel lined.
Pump shaft shall be 316 stainless steel.
Pump bowl bearing shall be resin impregnated carbon graphite.
Pump impeller and rings if specified shall be CA-15 (410 SS) casting
or equivalent. If bronze is considered it will not contain over 10%
Zinc.
All line shafting and line coupling shall be 316 SS.
Spider bearing housing if bronze will not contain more than 10 %
Zinc.
Spider bearing shall be resin impregnated carbon graphite.
Stuffing box bearing should be resin impregnated carbon graphite.
Column piping and coupling shall be schedule 40 carbon steel pipe.
The pump discharge head shall be blasted to an SSPC_SP10 near
white finish.
All fits on the re-used head shall be inspected for size, concentricity,
and parallelism and corrected as required.
Pump packing shall be designed for the rpm, size and product being
pumped.
A 316 SS motor shaft of correct length, keyway, thread size and OD
appropriate for HP shall be provided.
The column pipes and re-used head inside and out and exterior of
the bowl assemble shall be coated with a Rust-Oleum 9100 epoxy
paint per manufacturer spec.
A Gib key, shaft adjusting nut and anti-rotation screw shall be
provided.
Motor
Specifications

Motor shall meet the specifications of the original motor and be
capable of operating the pump to meet original conditions.
A drive coupling shall be provided that will fit the pumps motor shaft.
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